MEMO

Date: February 12, 2018
To: SEIU-West Unit Chairs
From: Deidre Wilson, Nursing Care Committee Chairperson

Subject: 2018 SALPN Conference & AGM

The Saskatchewan Association of Licensed Practical Nurses (SALPN)
Education Conference and AGM is being held in Saskatoon on May 8 & 9,
2018.

The SEIU-West Nursing Care Committee (NCC) and Education
Committee will each sponsor four (4) LPN delegates to attend the
conference, for a total of eight (8) delegates. SEIU-West will cover
registration costs, lost wages, travel costs and meal expenses for those who
are selected to attend.

Anyone interested in attending this conference is asked apply on or before
March 28, 2018 by completing the SEIU-West Expression of Interest form
for SALPN Conference & AGM 2018 and sending it to the SEIU-West
office in Moose Jaw to the attention of:

Deidre Wilson, Chair, Nursing Care Committee
39 Athabasca Street W., Moose Jaw, SK S6H 2B6
Fax: 306-692-2807

NEW for 2018! Submit your application online by visiting
http://bit.ly/2BOfT As.
The form will be submitted to SEIU-West and your application
will be considered for the event.

Successful applicants will be contacted after April 3 in order to complete
the registration process.
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Note: Delegates attending the conference must submit a brief report to the
SEIU-West Executive Board through the Nursing Care Chairperson
following the completion of the event. Thank you in advance for your
cooperation in this regard.

Send your Expression of Interest ASAP. The March 28, 2018 deadline
will be here before you know it!
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